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From: Iceman_hu
To: Richard Fabina; annie_wu@audix.com.cn; sala_yang@audix.com.


cn; ken_lu@audix.com.cn; sindy_song@audix.com.cn; 
cc: customerservice@atcb.com; jerry; wailand; 呂副理; 金課長; 
Subject: Re: www.AmericanTCB.


com ATCB005787 | OO9BS01T |  |  | OO9BS01T_ATCB005787
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2008 2:45:02 AM


Dear Richard
 
My explain for this comment:
 
RE1:
I upload (BS01T)_testrpt_REV-1.pdf  to ATCB web. Please see the 
page 4. I add standard:ANSI C63.4  and KDB58074
 
RE2:
The device only connects to a PC in order to get DC from a USB port, 
absolutely no data transfer is possible.So I think it is not a equipment 
authorization as a computer peripheral. Don't do FCC DOC.
 
Thanks you for your help.
 
 Best Regards! 
 Iceman / 胡兆龍 
 EMC &  Telecom 
 Audix Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 
 Tel: +86-755-26639495-122 
 Fax: +86-755-26637289 
 iceman_hu@audix.com.cn 
2008-01-10 
 
 "This email and the information it contains may be legally privileged  
and/or CONFIDENTIAL. The unauthorised use, disclosure, distribution 
and/or  
copying of this email, or any information it contains, is prohibited and  
could in certain circumstances, constitute a criminal offence. If you are  
not an intended recipient please inform the sender by selecting the 
reply  
button to return email and/or telephone +86-755-26639495.  Email 
may be  
susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised 
amendment,  
and we do not accept liability for any such corruption, interception or  
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